
Re: VC-1/15/2023 Reels, Derick 2Bdr and TOUR
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 22/11/2022 06:15

Good morning,
 
Tour Booked.
Confirmation Number:
Derick Reels #726522944
Dates Of Stay:
Jan 15, 2023 - Jan 20, 2023
2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
Tour will be booked upon arrival.
 
 

 
 
 
 

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 at 11:43 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: VC-1/15/2023 Reels, Derick 2Bdr and TOUR

Ellie,

Please try Exploria.  Let me know

On 19/11/2022 08:26, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,
>
>  Vista Cay only allows to book for 4/5 nights. Would you like us to
> book them for four nights or send them to Exploria for five nights?
>
>  Thank you.
>
>  Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 12:45:02 PM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: VC-1/15/2023 Reels, Derick 2Bdr and TOUR
>
> Ellie,
>
> Please book this reservation with Vista Cay.
>
> Thanks
> Michele
>
> Links:
> ------
> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

